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Malave, Erin

From: maria pinto [mariapinto21@hoctmail.com)
Sent: Mon.day, March 29, 2010 2:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

‘Subject: P10000021234

Please make the following address changes to BCUADRADO INVESTMENTS CORP. Document #
P10000021234.

—_—

Principal place of business:

From: 1050 Brickell Ave, 2614, Miami, FL. 33131

To: 3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite 110, Miramar FL 33027

Mailing address of business:
From: 1050 Brickell Ave, 2614, Miami, FL 33131
To: 3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite 110, Miramar FL 33027

The Florida Street address of the registered agent:
From: 1050 Brickell Ave, 2614, Miami, FL 33131
To: 3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite 110, Miramar FL 33027

The Florida street addreés of the incorporator is:
From: 1050 Brickell Ave, 2614, Miami, FL 33131
To: 3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite _110, Miramar FL 33027

The intial officers and /for directors of the corporation are:

Maria Pinto:
From: 1050 Brickell Ave, 2614, Miami, FL 33131
To: 3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite 110, Miramar FL 33027

Michael Astorga: .
From: 1050 Brickell Aveé, 2614, Miami, FL 33131
To: 3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite 110, Miramar FL 33027

Anthony Astorga:
From: 1050 Brickell Ave, 2614, Miami, FL 33131
To: 3350 SW 148th Ave, Suite 110, Miramar FL 33027
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